
 CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT        

AGENDA 

OCTOBER 15, 2020 

6:00 P.M. 

Roll Call. 

Approval of Minutes: September 17, 2020. 

(1) BZA-1020-29 Scott and Lori Planson are requesting a Rear and Side Setback
Variance for the property located at 3908 Asbury Road. The 
purpose of this request is to reduce the rear setback to 10’ in lieu of 
the approved 15’ & to reduce the side setback to 4’ in lieu of the 
required 10’, to build a storage shed. The property is owned by 
Scott and Lori Planson and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4. 

(2) BZA-1020-30 Daniel and Kathy Tynes are requesting a Rear Setback Variance
for the property located at 2319 Tanglewood Drive. The purpose 
of this request is to reduce the rear setback to 10’ in lieu of the 
required 15’, to build a pool house. The property is owned by 
Daniel and Kathy Tynes and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1. 

(3) BZA-1020-31 Derek Waltchack is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the
property located at 2445 Chestnut Road. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the side setback to 5’ in lieu of the required 
15’, to build a playhouse. The property is owned by Derek 
Waltchack and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

(4) BZA-1020-32 James and Amanda Woods are requesting a Front Setback
Variance for the property located at 432 Sunset Drive. The 
purpose of this request is to reduce the front setback to 24’ in lieu 
of the required 50’, to build an attached garage. The property is 
owned by James and Amanda Woods and is zoned Vestavia Hills 
R-2.

Time of Adjournment. 

SPECIAL NOTICE: Pursuant to 
“Safer at Home” orders from the 
Governor of the State of Alabama 
due to COVID-19 Pandemic, the 
Board of Zoning Adjustment 
meeting of October 15, 2020 will 
be video-conferenced and 
teleconferenced. Anyone choosing
to attend the meeting in person 
will be required to wear a mask 
and practice social distancing. 
Anyone may participate via 
phone/computer. Participation via 
videoconferencing through 
Zoom.com may be viewed by 
clicking the following link: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/
j/7970217974 To attend via 
teleconference, please
dial 312.626.6799 and enter
the meeting ID of 797 021 7974



BZA Minutes 
Page | 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

MINUTES 
 

September 17, 2020 
 
 The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Rick Rice, Chairman 
      Loring Jones, III 

Jim Griffo 
George Ponder  
Robert Gower  
Donald Holley Alt    

       
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Tony Renta, Alt 
       
       
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS 
     Rebecca Leavings City Clerk/Zoning Official 
    
       

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 The minutes of August 20, 2020 were presented for approval.   
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of August 20, 2020 

was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Ponder.  Motion as carried on 
a voice vote as follows: 

 
Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones – yes 
Mr. Ponder – yes Mr. Rice – yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Gower – yes      
Motion carried. 

 
APPEAL 

 
BZA-0920-26 David and Greer Massey are appealing a decision by the zoning 

official at 1320 Willoughby Road. The purpose of this request is 
to appeal zoning decision on a neighboring property’s fence. The 
property is owned by David and Greer Massey and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-2. 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 2 

 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 David Massey was present for the case. He said that this has come up for a public 
meeting before and both City Council and Planning & Zoning voted down the 
Conditional Use for the fence height extension. He said the structure detracts from the 
quality of the neighborhood.  
 
 He also said that these posts are true fence posts and not flag poles. It was also built 
by a fence company.  
 
 Zoning Official, Rebecca Leavings said that the flag designation is the only way to 
regulate this structure. It is not a fence because it is not a barrier. Nothing else could fit 
this structure. If it is not a fence then it is not regulated and there would be no limits to it. 
 
 Mr. Ponder stated that this is a stand-alone structure and is not a true barrier. If you 
remove the wood fence, nothing would prevent the Masseys to walk onto their neighbor’s 
property. It is not a fence because the definition states that a fence is a barrier.   
  
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to reject the Massey’s appeal, for the property located at 1320 
Willoughby Road, was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Gower. Motion was 
carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones – yes 
Mr. Ponder – yes Mr. Rice – yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Gower – yes      
Motion carried. 

 
 

FRONT & REAR SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

BZA-0820-18 Howard Neely is requesting a Front & Rear Setback Variance 
for the property located at 901 Granbury Road. The purpose of 
this request is to reduce the rear setback to 7’ in lieu of the 
approved 9’ & to reduce the rear setback to 28’ in lieu of the 
required 30’ to finish additions on the house. The property is 
owned by Howard Neely and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield stated this is a carry-over from last month. He described the area 
where the property is located and read the review which included the purpose of the 
request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Mr. Ponder asked if Mr. Neely needed any more space for the request. 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 3 

 
 Ward Neely stated that the request was sufficient and that his hardship is the corner 
lot. 
 
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 43’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 7’ 
in lieu of the required 50’ & a 2’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 28’ in lieu 
of the required 30’ for the property located at 901 Granbury Road, was made by Mr. 
Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Holley.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones – yes 
Mr. Ponder – yes Mr. Rice – yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Gower – yes      
Motion carried. 

 
MULTIPLE VARIANCES 

 
BZA-0920-25 Jeff Jantz is requesting Multiple Variances for the property 

located at 2120 Chestnut Road. The purpose of this request is to 
reduce the setback to 5’ in lieu of the 15’, & to reduce the lot width 
to 85’ in lieu of the required 100’ & to reduce the lot area to 
12,500 sq ft in lieu of the required 15,000’ to build a bedroom and 
bathroom addition. The property is owned by Jeff Jantz and is 
zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Carrie Taylor was present representing Mr. Jantz. She stated that the in-ground tank 
in the rear causes a hardship.  
 
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one in the public that 
wanted to speak, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 10’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’ 
in lieu of the required 15’ & a 15’ lot width variance to reduce the lot width to 85’ in lieu 
of the required 100’ & a 2500 square footage variance to reduce the lot area to 12,500 sq 
ft in lieu of the required 15,000 sq ft,  for the property located at 2120 Chestnut Road and 
conditioned upon the approval and recording of a new plat, was made by Mr. Jones and 
2nd was by Mr. Ponder.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 
 

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones – yes 
Mr. Ponder – yes Mr. Rice – yes 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 4 

Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Gower – yes      
Motion carried. 

 
FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE 

 
BZA-0920-22 Sheilah Nelson is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the 

property located at 3941 Knollwood Trace. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the front setback to 8’ in lieu of the required 
12’ to build a screened in patio. The property is owned by Sheilah 
Nelson and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-6. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Sheilah Nelson was present for her case and stated that her hardship was a corner 
lot.  
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one else in the 
public that wanted to speak, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 4’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 8’ 
in lieu of the required 12’, for the property located at 3941 Knollwood Trace, was made 
by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Ponder.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as 
follows: 
 

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones – yes 
Mr. Ponder – yes Mr. Rice – yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Gower – yes      
Motion carried. 

 
FRONT & SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE 

 
BZA-0920-23 John & Myra Grund are requesting a Front and Side Setback 

Variance for the property located at 2013 Vesthaven Way. The 
purpose of this request is to reduce the front setback to 30’ in lieu 
of the previously approved 34’ & to reduce the side setback to 12’ 
in lieu of the required 15’ to build an addition. The property is 
owned by John and Myra Grund and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 John Grund was present for the case and stated that his hardship was a corner lot.  
 
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one else in the 
public that wanted to speak, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 5 

 
MOTION Motion to approve a 20’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 
30’ in lieu of the required 50’ & a 3’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 12’ in 
lieu of the required 15’ for the property located at 2013 Vesthaven Way, was made by 
Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Gower.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones – yes 
Mr. Ponder – yes Mr. Rice – yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Gower – yes      
Motion carried. 

 
SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE 

 
BZA-0920-24 Julie Maeseele is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the 

property located at 3172 Belwood Drive. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the side setback to 10’ in lieu of the previously 
approved 20’, to build a storage addition. The property is owned 
by Julie Maseseele and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-5. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
  Julie Maeseele was present for the case and stated her hardship was the odd-shaped 
lot and the topography of the lot.  
 
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one else in the 
public that wanted to speak, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 10’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 10’ 
in lieu of the required 20’, for the property located at 3172 Belwood Drive, was made by 
Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Gower.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones – yes 
Mr. Ponder – yes Mr. Rice – yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Gower – yes      
Motion carried. 
 
 

 
SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE 

 
BZA-0920-27 Brian Wetta is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the 

property located at 2344 Morningstar Drive. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the side setback to 12’ in lieu of the previously 
approved 17’ to build a garage addition. The property is owned by 
Bryan Wetta and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1. 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 6 

 
 This case was withdrawn prior to the public hearing. 
 
 

SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

BZA-0920-28 John & Laura Howland are requesting a Side Setback Variance 
for the property located at 2425 Vestavia Drive. The purpose of 
this request is to reduce the side setback to 14’ in lieu of the 
required 17’ to build a small storage shed. The property is owned 
by John & Laura Howland and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 John and Laura Howland were present for the request and stated that their hardship 
was the field lines in the rear and septic tank on the right side of the house.  
  
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  
 
 Mr. Cook, of 2430 Shades Crest Road, was concerned about storage container on 
applicant’s property.  
 
 Zoning Official, Rebecca Leavings, stated that those containers are regulated and 
that they need to contact the Building Department to ensure its use is legal. 
 
 There being no one else in the public that wanted to speak, Mr. Rice closed the 
public hearing and opened the floor for a motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 3’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 14’ 
in lieu of the required 17’, for the property located at 2425 Vestavia Drive, was made by 
Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Gower.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones – yes 
Mr. Ponder – yes Mr. Rice – yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Gower – yes      
Motion carried. 

 
 
At 7:01 PM, Mr. Rice made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 7:01 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
Jack Wakefield, 
Planner/GIS 



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     October 15, 2020 
 

• CASE:  BZA-1020-29 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  5’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 10’ in lieu 
of the required 15’ & 6’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 4’ in lieu of the 
required 10.  

 
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  3908 Asbury Road 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Scott & Lori Planson 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  N/A 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicants are seeking a rear and side setback variance 
to build a storage shed. The shed will be located in the back-right side of the lot. The 
applicants contend that the septic tank and field lines in the rear causes a hardship. 
There is an area between the garage and the house that is open, but Jefferson County 
has designated that as a spot for where replacement field lines would go if they were 
needed to be relocated. Because of the County designation, this area is unbuildable. 
Upon Staff Review, we noticed that adding a second accessory structure might be 
against the code. According to the code, “only one main structure and its accessory 
buildings may be built on any lot of record”. The plural of building made staff 
believe that a second accessory structure would be allowed. The applicant’s property 
is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 









LEGEND

ASP

SLDO

CA!X
U£AS

R-O.Vt
SMt
srv

UTL

ASPHALT

aUILSINO

CALCULATE
USASIAED
CHORD

L0H6 CHORD
DEFLECTION
DaTA

EASEUEHT

HEAOWALL
UtNIUUU

WAKHOLE

OV^KAMG

PORCH

RADIUS

RIGHT Cf «AY

SANiTARY
STDRU

Uffljrr

ACRES

SQUARE FEET

CENIinjNE
AJR CONNDONER

POLE

ANCHOR

FENCE
O-^RHEAO URUTV Wie

PAVEUENT

rcNCC

SET •MtTOW#' W *A'
BOAR

TANGENT

UGHT

ASBURT GARDENS
MB 2!a, PG 50

DEED 104,35'

IliEAi' 10I99''

vfEKE an US'

42.145± SO. FT,
0.974 ACRES

TO R.O.W,

: t ITORT
IHUCK i n>

•• • >» • 'V

MOUNTAIN BRCffiK
GARDEN ESTATES
MB 56, PG 73

OUT

an „

'.1*"
.vt ■ • '

DEED 104.35

luip^* MAP 71.05 fHB, •SAIN'
MEAS 71.10' UAR

DKD UNEJ cALC 105.95' L phb
ASBURY ROAD \ne corner

w rhv. SE 1/4 SV i/4

—  SECTION 15, T-IBS, R-2'V
JEFTERSDN CO., AL

SCALEi l'=40'
StGta of Aiobomo) 'DoBing SltvojA
Jsfforaon Coyrty)

I, Roy Weygond, o rogijlBrsd land Surveyor, oortify thol I hove surveyed the lond shown ond deecribofl hc.'sori; that there ore no rlghta-of-woy,
eoeerrente. or Joint drivewaye over or oeroae eold land vleibie on the aurfoce except os ehown; thot there ore no electrle or telephone wires (exeiuding
wires which serve premises only) or structures or supports therefor, including poles, onchors and guy wires, on or over sold premises sicept as shown;
that there ore no encreochmsnte on sold lot except oe ehown ond thot improverrrents ara lacotsd as shown. 1 hereby stote that alt ports of this
survey and drawing hove been completed in occordonee with the current regulrements of the Standards of Proctkie for Sunreying In the Stote of
Aiobomo to the bust of my knowledge, Informotlon and belief.

Lsgol Description:
Port of the Southeoat X o' the Southwest X of Section 1S, Township 18 South, Ronga 2 West, eituoted In Jefferson County. Aiobomo. more portleulorly
described oe follows:

Begin ot the Northeast Corner of the SE )i of the SW H of Section 15, Township IS, Ronge 2 West; thence run South olong the Eost line of sold )4
Section 104,35 feetithenco run West ond porollel with North line ot sold h )l Ssetion 417.4* feet; thence run Nor«i and porolie! w^lh the East lino of
sold K K Section 104.35 feet to the North line and parollal with the Eost line of sold K H Section 104.35 feet to the North line of /', >l Secb'on 417.*4
feat to the point of beginning.

According to my survey of: -MARCH «. 701R -
Order No.: 53.340
Purcnoaer: ___
Address; 3608 ASHLiRT ROAO Roy weygOIfd/Kag. US. #24973

IBS Oxmoor Rood, PH: 942—0086
Survey invalid if not sealsd in red. Homewood, AL 35209

9 Copyright







Article 5 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS 

p. 5-5 

§5.5. R-4 Medium Density Residential District 
This district is intended to accommodate 
detached, single-family dwellings on 
moderately-sized lots together with other 
uses, as may be permitted on appeal, which 
are compatible with such residential uses. 

5.5.1. Use Regulations: See Table 5 (at the end 
of this Article) for Permitted Uses, 
Special Exception Uses, and Conditional 
Uses. 

1. Only low intensity institutional uses shall 
be permitted and only by Special 
Exception per §12.3 or as Conditional 
Uses per §13.3, as indicated in Table 5. 

5.5.2. Area and Dimensional Regulations. The 
area and dimensional regulations set 
forth following and in Table 5.5 shall be 
observed (See also Article 4 General 
Regulations): 

1. Only one main structure and its 
accessory buildings may be built on any 
lot of record, which, at the time of 
enactment of this Ordinance, is 
separately owned.  

2. On no lot separately owned shall the 
aggregate width of required side yards be 
such that less than twenty-four (24) feet 
of the width of the lot be left to build 
upon after side yard requirements are 
observed. 

5.5.3. Development Standards. 
1. For accessory structures, see §4.4. 
2. For parking requirements, see Article 8. 
3. For landscaping requirements for 

permitted non-residential uses, see 
Article 9. 

4. For sign regulations, see Article 11. 

 
Table 5.5 R-4 District Area and Dimensional 

Regulations 
Min. Floor Area 1,200 sq. ft. 
Min. Yard Setbacks 

Front 40 ft 
Rear 25 ft 
Side 10 ft 

Min. Lot Area 12,000 sq. ft. 
Min. Lot Width 70 ft 

Max. Building Height 35 ft or 2 ½ stories, 
whichever is less 

Max. Building Area 
On percent of lot 30% 



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     October 15, 2020 
 

• CASE:  BZA-1020-30 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:   5’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 10’ in lieu 
of the required 15’.  

 
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2319 Tanglewood Drive 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Daniel & Kathy Tynes 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  N/A 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicants are seeking a rear setback to build a pool 
house. The applicants contend that the electrical lines on the side of the house causes 
the hardship. The electrical service that runs down the western side of the lot creates a 
safety hazard if the structure would be built to within the zoning regulations; as the 
structure would be to close to the electrical lines. Per industry safety standards, a safe 
distance between the lines and the structure is 25’. Thus, the structure must be pushed 
more towards the back of the lot. Between the house and the accessory structure is the 
location of the pool.  The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 



















 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     October 15, 2020 
 

• CASE:  BZA-1020-31 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:   10’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’ in 
lieu of the required 15’.  

 
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2445 Chestnut Road 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Derek Waltchack 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  N/A 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicant is seeking a side setback variance to build a 
playhouse. This playhouse serves as an accessory structure. The applicant contends the 
corner lot causes the hardship, as the front setbacks eat into the buildable area. The 
driveway also encroaches into that rear/side yard. The applicant’s property is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-2.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 

















 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     October 15, 2020 
 

• CASE:  BZA-1020-32 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:   26’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 24’ in 
lieu of the required 50’.  

 
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  432 Sunset Drive 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  James & Amanda Woods 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  N/A 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicants are seeking a front setback variance to build 
a garage addition. There are multiple additions, but the garage is the only one 
encroaching in the setback. The applicants contend the corner lot causes the hardship, 
as the front setbacks eat into the buildable area. This addition will be far enough away 
from the roadway to prevent any site distance issues. The applicant’s property is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-2.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 












	AGENDA
	OCTOBER 15, 2020
	BZA-1020-29.pdf
	Date:     October 15, 2020

	Planson Shed Architecture Drawing.pdf
	A1.0-Shed
	Arch Site Plan
	Arch Site Plan-2
	Arch Site Plan-11
	Arch Site Plan-12
	Arch Site Plan-13
	Arch Site Plan-14
	Arch Site Plan-3


	BZA-1020-30.pdf
	Date:     October 15, 2020

	BZA-1020-31.pdf
	Date:     October 15, 2020

	BZA-1020-32.pdf
	Date:     October 15, 2020




